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From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 27,2018 10:34 AM

To: mkngan@pland.gov.hk
Subject: Re: Application No. 182774 - Application for Permission under Section 16

Dear Ms. Ngan,

 refer to the the application No. A/NE-KLH/560 for Temporary Private Car Park at Yuen Leng Village in DDS
Lot 645 R.P.

As per requested, please find the enclosed supplementary documents for your further perusal.
1) $16-3 Part 5a,b

2) $16-3 Part 5¢
3) Owners Consent
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, Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
Thank you for your attention.

Kind Regards,

From:.
Sent; Monday, November 26, 2018 10:49 PM

To: mkngan@giand.gov.hk
Subject: Application No. 182774 - Application for Permission under Section 16

Dear Ms. Ngan,

I refer to the the application No. 182774 for Temporary Private Car Park at Yuen Leng Village in DD9 Lot
645 R.P.

Further to our tele conversation on 26 Nov., 2018, please find the enclosed supplementary documents for
your further perusal.

1) S16-3 Part 3
2)S16-3 Part 7

3} Owners Consent
4) Appendix 4

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
Thank you for your attention.

Kind Regards,
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